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Dan Meyer

From: Wiedenfeld, Zeke <Zeke.Wiedenfeld@da.wi.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 11:53 AM
To: Dan Meyer
Subject: RE: SRO Contract

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi.  Yes, I am happy to meet and discuss the SRO contact with anyone you would like and you can feel free to share that 
information with anyone.   
 

Zeke Wiedenfeld 
District Attorney 
Walworth County, WI 
P.O. Box 1001 
Elkhorn, WI  53121 
262.741.7198 
 
*NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY*  This e-mail and any files transmitted with it may contain information that is privileged, confidential 
and exempt from disclosure under applicable laws.  This communication is intended for the sole use of the individual or entity to 
which it is addressed.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of 
this e-mail and any files you have received with it without the consent of the sender is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this 
e-mail in error, please do not distribute it.  Please notify the sender by e-mail at the address shown and delete the original 
message.  Thank you. 

 

From: Dan Meyer <DMeyer@whitewater-wi.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 11:51 AM 
To: Wiedenfeld, Zeke <Zeke.Wiedenfeld@da.wi.gov> 
Subject: SRO Contract 
 
DA Wiedenfeld, 
 
I know we discussed this verbally this week, but I just want to confirm that you would be willing to meet in person if the 
opportunity arises to discuss impacts of the SRO contract and/or School Board policy on our department’s operations. 
There may be a point in the future where we discuss this further with the Superintendent or the School Board as we 
work to improve language. 
 
Also, please let me know if you’re willing for me to share that information (or this email) more broadly. 
 
Thank you, 
Dan 
 
 
Daniel A. Meyer 

Chief of Police 
Whitewater Police Department 
312 W. Whitewater St. 
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Whitewater, WI 53190 
262-473-1371 (P) 
262-222-5909 (F) 
dmeyer@whitewater-wi.gov 
 

 
*NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY*  This e-mail and any files transmitted with it may contain information that is privileged, confidential 
and exempt from disclosure under applicable laws. This communication is intended for the sole use of the individual or entity to 
which it is addressed.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of 
this e-mail and any files you have received with it without the consent of the sender is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-
mail in error, do not distribute it. Please notify the sender by e-mail at the address shown and delete the original message. Thank 
you. 
 


